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Alumni

From: Alumni

Sent: 08 November 2020 00:09

To: Nikhil Pradhan

Cc: Sameer Sahu; Mr. Argha

Subject: MOCK INTERVIEW 

Attachments: Srishti CV - Srishti Agrawal (1).pdf; Nitish 19PGDM-BHU045_Work-Ex (1) - Nitish 

Ranjan - Nitish Ranjan (1).pdf; CV-converted (1) - W_95_Jitumoni (1).pdf; Sikta 

SinhaResume (1).pdf; MOCK INTERVIEW Nikhil Kumar Pradhan.xlsx

Dear Nikhil, 
Warm greetings from IMI BHUBANESWAR! We hope you're doing great! 
 
As per your telephonic discussion with Akash Chowdhury, we cordially invite you as a panelist for the mock 
interview. 
 

DATE: 8th November 

TIME: 2:30 pm 

JOINING LINK: https://meet.google.com/bsz-xxqt-kan  

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

Meet 

Real-time meetings by Google. Using your browser, share your 

video, desktop, and presentations with teammates and customers. 

meet.google.com 

 

The candidates whom you will be interviewing are: 

 
1. Nitish Ranjan 
2. Sikta Sinha 
3. Srishti Agrawal 
4. Jitumoni Sharma 

 
The CV's and the feedback form for the above candidates are attached with this mail. 
 

 
Thanks and regards, 
 

 
Alumni Committee 
 International Management Institute, Bhubaneswar 




